12/23/21, 9:37 AM Mail - Denise Tay (LKKAuto) - Outlook

RE: AUDIT CHECK 3 VEHICLE

Simon Ho (LKKAuto) <SimonHo@Ilkkauto.com>
Thu 23/12/2021 9:17 AM
To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>

Hi Denise,

Audit check done for :

SLM5373E without problem.

SMK5332Y MV estimated is S$135,000 as at D.O. A.
SMD7623G, found parts prices need verification.

Best Regards,
Simon Ho
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561| email: simonho@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

BIk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
574 74

SeERER W Suve the Earth Print only when necessary:

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 22 December, 2021 9:15 PM
To: Simon Ho (LKKAuto)

Subject: AUDIT CHECK 3 VEHICLE

Hi Simon,

SLM 5373E - CS/CTI21012323/Ety3
SMK 5332Y - CS/1CS21012884/Etf3 MV - 140k
SMD 7623G - CS/CTI21012956/Ety3

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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